Eric Fryson

—
From: Butler, John <John.Butler@fpl.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Electronic Filing / Supreme Court Case No. SC13-144 (FPSC Docket No. 120015-El) /
FPL's Letter to Cole regarding Supreme Court Case SC13-144 Record on Appeal
Attachments: 5.16.13 letter to Cole re SC13-144.pdf
Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
John T. Butler, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
John.Butler@fpl.com
b. Docket No. 120015 - El
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company
C. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s May 16, 2013 letter to Ann Cole

regarding record on appeal for Supreme Court Case No. SC13-144.

John T. Butler, Esq.

Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Ofc: 561-304-5639

Fax: 561-691-7135
John.Butler@fpl.com

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you print!
The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may be the subject of
attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient,

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) 442-5930 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you
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John T, Butler

_ Assistant General Counsel-Regulatory
F:pl.- Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FI. 33408-0420

(561) 304-5639

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
John.Butler@fpl.com

May 16, 2013

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY -

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120015-E1

Dear Ms. Cole:

On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”), I am writing to request that your
office include the enclosed document as part of the record that will be transmitted to the Florida
Supreme Court in connection with the Office of Public Counsel’s appeal in Supreme Court Case
No. SC13-144. The enclosed document is a copy of an e-mail to your office dated March 16,
2012 from Charles Milsted, Associate State Director for the AARP, asking that the AARP be
identified as an interested person in this docket, together with a reply e-mail from your office
dated March 16, 2012 confirming that the AARP has been added as an interested person. It is
included in Document No. 0707-12 in the Document Filing Index for this docket on the
Commission’s website but was not identified on the index to the record that your office prepared
on March 29, 2013. Subsequent to the preparation of that index, the AARP filed an amicus brief
with the Supreme Court that makes arguments to which the enclosed document is relevant. The
document is properly part of the appellate record, because it was “filed with the lower tribunal”
as contemplated by Rule 9.200(a)(1), Fla.R.App.P. FPL understands that your office has not yet
transmitted the appellate record to the Supreme Court, so Rule 9.200(f)(1), Fla.R App.P., permits
you to add this omitted document to the record.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Of course, if you or your staff have any
questions about this request, please feel free to call me at 561-304-5639.
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‘fe’hn T. Butler

Enclosure Ve
ce: Counsel for parties to Case No. SC13-144
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Matilda Sanders
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From: Dorothy Menasco ‘ POCHMENS QQ :z 7=/ 2

Sent: _Friday, March 16, 2012 11:59 AM ‘Smﬁmm

To: ‘emilsted@aarp.org’

Ce: Eric Fryson; Matilda Sanders /17 n % / ~7 / | % ij uu

Subject: FW: Request for interested person 120018

, , Satendion AMZR Associare

Mr, Milsted: %’rkﬂf DiretoR

el ad
Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 120013-El. Please note that
this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.

If you are interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is 850-413-6199.

As we discussed on the phone earlier, if documents can not be delivered to the e-mail address, our system attempts to
fax the information. If no fax number is available, the system notifies us that we need to send the document via U.S.
Mail. Please advise is you wish to include a fax number in your contact information.

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to
clerki@psc state.flus. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately,

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Scrviee Commission
Office of Comniission Clerk
S50-413-6770

Pledse note: Florida has & vary broad public records law. Most writton communications to or from stale officials regarding state business are public-rocords available 10 the
public and media upor-request. Your a:mail communications maytherofore be subject fo public disclosurs.
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From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 10:08 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Reqguest for interested person 120015

From: Milsted, Charles [maiito:CMilsted@aarp.org]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request forinterested person 120015

trequest to added as an interested person on docket 120015.. f-additional information is needed than is below please let:me know. Thank
you
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Charles Milsted
Associate State Director
200 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-577-5190
850-566-0672 cell

372712012
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